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Princing, Jamie

From: Rozdolski, Mikki
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 1:17 PM
To: Princing, Jamie
Subject: FW: The Bermuda Lakes Recreational Vehicle Park Emergency Shelter
Attachments: 18Feb14Stuart_BermudaLakesRVLocationMap.pdf; 2062NT_MCP_10-4-14.pdf; Lee 

Mayfield.vcf; Lee Mayfield2.vcf; SurgeZones_2010_17X22.pdf

Can you please put a copy of this into the file for DCI2014‐00010?  Thank you! 
 
Mikki Rozdolski 
Senior Planner 
Lee County Zoning Division 
email:  mrozdolski@leegov.com 
phone:  239-533-8317  
 

From: Mayfield, Lee  
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 12:22 PM 
To: Rozdolski, Mikki 
Cc: Bjostad, James; Farmer, Robert 
Subject: FW: The Bermuda Lakes Recreational Vehicle Park Emergency Shelter 
 
Mikki, 
 
Based off the below email and the fact that this RV Park will NOT be permanent or semi‐permanent/seasonal and is a 
facility in support of North Trail RV Center, Emergency Management does not have an objection to the shelter 
exemption in this particular case.  We would still require the owners to provide disaster preparedness information to its 
transient (days or weeks) residents as well as develop an emergency preparedness and evacuation plan as highlighted in 
the text below. 
 
Also, the language that says the proposed RV Park will not be subject to storm surge is incorrect.  This location is in 
Storm Surge Zone C and would be subject to storm surge from hurricanes in certain scenarios.  Map attached. 
 
Thanks and please let me know if you need anything additional from me at this time, 
 
Lee  
 

 
 

From: Greg Stuart [mailto:greg@stuarturbandesign.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 2:21 PM 
To: Mayfield, Lee 
Cc: Houck, Pamela; Rozdolski, Mikki; Sam Marshall 
Subject: The Bermuda Lakes Recreational Vehicle Park Emergency Shelter 
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Dear Lee: 
 
Pam Houck and Mikki Rozdolski suggested that I contact you regarding the Bermuda 
Lakes Recreational Vehicle planned development zoning request. My firm is representing 
the Applicant, owners of the North Trail RV Center.  So, prior to giving you a call, the 
intent of this correspondence is to brief you on our request and approval status.  
 
The RV project is located generally across the street from the Tice Fire Department, 
along Lexington Ave.  The RV resort is solely for Class A motorhomes as an ancillary 
facility and to support the customers of the North Trail RV Center (located across the 
street).  The RV resort is to support transient users, not permanent or semi-permanent.  
Park Units and Mobile Homes are not permitted uses.    
 
We have requested a deviation to the rule that requires recreational vehicle 
developments to construct an on-site shelter (LDC 10-258 Emergency Shelters). For 
your convenience I am embedding the actual request within this email (see below).  Lee 
County Staff agrees with our code deviation request to not build an on-site shelter.  
Their positive recommendation is based on the fact that it is a commercial transient park 
with no permanent occupants.  That the park will be used for large Class A 
motorhomes.  Staff is in agreement that if there is a major storm event, it is logical to 
expect the owners of $200,000 + motorhomes to leave and go elsewhere. In general 
terms it makes little sense to go through the expense of building an on-site shelter only 
to have no need for it. 
 
The reason why I am corresponding to you is that in spite of Staff approval on this issue 
(and on the overall project), the Hearing Examiner issued her report with a 
recommended denial for the LDC 10-258 deviation request.  Staff and myself believe 
that the Staff's positive recommendation be upheld and the deviation granted.  The 
BOCC Hearing is 18 Feb.  I would like your opinion on this issue and also your support.  
I am attaching a copy of the project MCP and Location Map.  I will call in you in the 
immediate future.   
 
Thank you for your consideration pertaining to this issue. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Greg Stuart 
 
Deviation 6 LDC 10-258 Emergency Shelters, that requires recreational vehicle developments to 
provide for the construction of a shelter based on # units by 2.4 times 20 square feet; to not provide 
for the construction of an on-site emergency shelter.   

The requirement to provide for a 9,600 SF emergency shelter is not warranted.  The project is a 
commercial transient RV resort that is located outside of the 100-yr. flood zone and the Coastal High 
Hazard Zone.  It is expected that the transient RV park will not be subject to storm surge.  For heavy 
weather events such as hurricane, one can logically expect that park users will leave prior to a storm 
hitting.   The users will more than likely drive away rather than ride it out.  Hence there is no practical 
needed for an on-site shelter.  Furthermore, due to insurance and liability issues, it is not realistic to 
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expect the Developer to allow local residents to use the RV resort facilities for emergency shelter. The 
deviation will grant the Applicant significant vertical development cost savings.  The developer will 
initiate an educational program in conjunction with Lee Co. Emergency Management pertaining to 
hurricane awareness and the like.  The developer will formulate an emergency evacuation plan for the 
project, which will be subject to review and approval by Lee Co. Emergency Management.   

 
 
 
 

GREGSTUART 
(c) 239 677 6126 
www.Stuarturbandesign.com 
www.GregStuartFineArt.com 

Both Greg Stuart and Stuart and Associates Planning and Design Services intend that this message be used exclusively by the addressee(s).  This message may contain information 
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  Unauthorized disclosure or use of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please permanently dispose of the original message and notify Greg Stuart immediately at 239 677 6126.  

 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from County Employees and officials regarding County business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure. 
 
Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send 
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 



StuartandAssociates  Greg@Stuarturbandesign.com  www.stuarturbandesign.com

A Location Map For The
Bermuda Lakes RV Resort

new 
access esmt. 



Professional Engineers, Planners, & Land Surveyors
Serving The State Of Florida
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LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA

MASTER CONCEPT PLAN
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S urg e Z o ne  - O p e ra tion a l S c en a rio  C lea ra n ce  T im es
Zone A – 10 to 10.5 hours (Regional 10.5 hours)
Zone B – 13 to 14 hours (Regional 16 hours)
Zone C – 19 to 20 hours (Regional 27 hours)
Zone D – 27.5 to 32.5 hours (Regional 34 hours)
Zone E – 35.5 to 40.5 hours (Regional 51.5 hours) PREPARED BY:

Lee County G.I.S.
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